
Sterkel, Merideth "Molly 

12/5/2012 4:07:51 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Can we talk tomorrow?

Yes, and I am going to give you my cell (don't abuse it) 
since I'm often on the run.Redacted

Molly

Molly Tirpak Sterkel
California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division 
Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting 
415-703-1873 
mts@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 4:05 PM 
To: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"
Subject: Re: Can we talk tomorrow?

Molly,

That works. Should I call your office at noon?

Thanks,
Meredith

On Dec 5, 2012, at 4:03 PM, "Sterkel, Merideth "Molly 
<MeridethMollv.Sterkel@,cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:

It It

To f/U on the ALs?

My only window is really between noon and 1?

Molly

Molly Tirpak Sterkel
California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and
Permitting
415-703-1873
mts@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:mts@cpuc.ca.gov>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/company/privacv/customer/
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